From:
To:

noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
Clerks Office

Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Request Form

Date:

Wednesday, July 17, 2024 12:06:53 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Request Form has
been submitted at Wednesday July 17th 2024 12:03 PM with reference
number 2024-07-17-007.

Organization’s Name (if applicable)
SCOR EDC

Name and Title of Primary Contact / Main Presenter
Amy Martin

Street Address
Daytime Contact Number

Email address

Name and Title of Other Presenter (if applicable)
Kimberly Earls

Date you wish to present to Council
8/14/2024

How would you like to attend the Council meeting?
In-person

If attending an in-person council meeting , do you or any
members of your party require accessibility accommodations?
No




e Use the space below to clearly outline the purpose for your
presentation to council. Provide a brief outline of your subject
matter including your suggested outcome
The SCOR EDC Board of Directors Chair and Executive Director wish
to provide Oxford County Council a mid-year update of on activities of
the corporation.

e Will you be providing any electronic information (i.e. a
presentation) beyond your summary above?
Yes

e Have you appeared before council to discuss the same topic in
the past?
Yes

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]





